
‭DATE:‬ ‭March 19, 2025‬

‭TO:‬ ‭BIDDERS‬

‭RE:‬ ‭Ford F-550 Trucks - FBR 1827-25‬

‭ADDENDUM NO. 1‬

‭The purpose of this addendum is to provide answers to questions submitted.‬

‭1)‬ ‭Question: For the‬‭VMAC 150G/hose reel‬‭, they do not specifically ask for a filter/lubricator/regulator to‬
‭be installed between the compressor and the hose reel, but many folks want that added. It isn't‬
‭necessary, but it helps extend the life of the tools by cleaning and oiling the compressed air.‬
‭Answer: Yes we would like the Filter/Lubricator/Regulator.‬

‭2)‬ ‭Question: For the‬‭VMAC 150G/hose reel‬‭, the 50' hose reel they give no diameter of the hose. We‬
‭would normally install a 50' x 1/2" but I need to know if they require something different.‬
‭Answer: The air hose should be the 50' x 1/2"‬

‭This document and all other documents can be found at‬‭www.ashevillenc.gov/bids‬‭under this bid number.‬

‭Please sign this addendum and include it with your bid package.‬

‭____________________________________________________________________________‬
‭Representative Signature‬ ‭Company Name‬

‭If you have any questions, please contact me.‬

‭Regards,‬
‭City of Asheville‬
‭Beatrice Abernathy‬
‭Purchasing Specialist‬
‭babernathy@ashevillenc.gov‬
‭828-259-5954‬
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